
From: Comiskey, Cody
To: Nate Alleman
Subject: RE: Old Chevron Water Well Records
Date: Thursday, July 13, 2023 7:09:14 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Nate – I have not been able to follow up. Apologies.
 
Cody Comiskey
Earth Science Advisor
 
1400 Smith St
Houston, TX 77002
Email: cody.comiskey@chevron.com
(806)-544-3161

 

From: Nate Alleman <nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 07:55
To: Comiskey, Cody <cody.comiskey@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Old Chevron Water Well Records
 

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.
Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the

Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.
Hey Cody, just wanted to follow up and see if you’d gotten any traction or leads on the inquiry into
the water well data?
 
Thanks again for looking into this!
 

Nate Alleman
 
Owner – Chief Regulatory Advisor
Ace Energy Advisors
E. nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com
C. 918.237.0559
 

From: Nate Alleman 
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 7:21 AM
To: Comiskey, Cody <cody.comiskey@chevron.com>
Subject: RE: Old Chevron Water Well Records
 
Thanks Cody! I appreciate the note, as well as the response to this inquiry.
 
We suspected record retention was not likely; however, we needed to be able to tell OCD that we

mailto:cody.comiskey@chevron.com
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https://mysite001-hou.sp.chevron.net/user/ct_etsc/
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mailto:cody.comiskey@chevron.com






gave it our best effort.
 
If you hear anything back, please let me know!  And, if there’s anything I might be able to do to
support Chevron from a regulatory perspective, please don’t hesitate to reach out!
 
Take care!
 

Nate Alleman
 
Owner – Chief Regulatory Advisor
Ace Energy Advisors
E. nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com
C. 918.237.0559
 

From: Comiskey, Cody <cody.comiskey@chevron.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 7:19 AM
To: Nate Alleman <nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com>
Subject: RE: Old Chevron Water Well Records
 
Nate, hope you are doing well and congrats on the new move. 

I reached out to our regulatory team in NM and we have divested these assets. Retention of
records unlikely given the timeline. 

Wish I could be more luck. 

Thanks Nate.
 
Cody Comiskey
Earth Science Advisor
 
1400 Smith St
Houston, TX 77002
Email: cody.comiskey@chevron.com
(806)-544-3161
 

From: Nate Alleman <nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 15:25
To: Comiskey, Cody <cody.comiskey@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Old Chevron Water Well Records
 

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.
Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the

Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.
Cody,
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I’m working for a client in New Mexico and they’ve been asked by to find and supply water depth
and quality information (water quality analysis) related to two water wells that originally belonged to
Chevron (CP 00696 POD1 and CP 00693 POD1).  Well records indicate that these wells were
originally used as water supply wells for an EOR project and were named by Chevron as EMSU #460
and EMSU #462.
 
POD Summaries from the OSE are attached for reference.
 
Do you know if Chevron retained, or would have ever had, records of the water depth or quality for
these wells? If so, do you know where we could find them or who I might talk to in order to track it
down?
 
Thanks in advance for any help you’re able to provide!
 

Nate Alleman
 
Owner – Chief Regulatory Advisor
Ace Energy Advisors
E. nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com
C. 918.237.0559
 

mailto:nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com


From: Sandlin, Jesse
To: Nate Alleman
Subject: RE: Chevron Water Well Records - NM
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 8:10:54 AM

Hey Nate – still digging a bit – I’m on the corporate methane team right now, but was with the
Colorado business unit before, but I need to find the right person within our New Mexico/West
Texas business area.
 
Jesse
 

From: Nate Alleman <nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 6:55 AM
To: Sandlin, Jesse <jesse.sandlin@chevron.com>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: Chevron Water Well Records - NM
 

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.
Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the

Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.
Jesse,
 
just wanted to follow up and see if you’d gotten any traction or leads on the inquiry into the water
well data?
 
Thanks again for looking into this!
 

Nate Alleman
 
Owner – Chief Regulatory Advisor
Ace Energy Advisors
E. nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com
C. 918.237.0559
 

From: Nate Alleman 
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 4:55 PM
To: Jesse.Sandlin@chevron.com
Subject: Chevron Water Well Records - NM
 
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
 

mailto:jesse.sandlin@chevron.com
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
To: mike.milliorn@chevron.com; jennifer.vancuren@chevron.com; leland.stafford@chevron.com
Subject: Old Chevron Water Well Records
Date: Thursday, July 6, 2023 4:31:00 PM
Attachments: CP 00693 POD1 - Point of Diversion Summary.pdf

CP 00696 POD1 - Point of Diversion Summary.pdf

Chevron Team,
 
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
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http://nmwrrs.ose.state.nm.us/...ispatcher?type=PODGHTML&name=PodGroundSummaryHTML.jrxml&basin=CP&nbr=00693&suffix=POD1[7/6/2023 8:47:33 AM]


New Mexico Office of the State Engineer
Point of Diversion Summary


(quarters are 1=NW 2=NE 3=SW 4=SE)
(quarters are smallest to largest) (NAD83 UTM in meters)


Well Tag POD Number Q64 Q16 Q4 Sec Tws Rng X Y
CP  00693 POD1      3 2 1 08 21S 36E 660587 3596919*


x


Driller License: Driller Company:


Driller Name: EXETER DRILLING CO.                              


Drill Start Date: 01/07/1987 Drill Finish Date: 02/26/1987 Plug Date:


Log File Date: 08/17/1987 PCW Rcv Date: 08/17/1987 Source: Artesian


Pump Type: Pipe Discharge Size: Estimated Yield: 462 GPM


Casing Size: 8.63 Depth Well: 5000 feet Depth Water: 1000 feet


x


Water Bearing Stratifications: Top Bottom Description


4275 5000 Limestone/Dolomite/Chalk
x


Meter Number: 10283 Meter Make: HALLIBURTON


Meter Serial Number: 4SBF1761 Meter Multiplier: 1.0000


Number of Dials: 9 Meter Type: Diversion


Unit of Measure: Barrels 42 gal. Return Flow Percent:


Usage Multiplier: Reading Frequency: Quarterly
x


Meter Readings (in Acre-Feet)


Read Date Year Mtr Reading Flag Rdr Comment Mtr Amount Online


12/31/2005 2005 0 A RPT 0
03/31/2006 2006 0 A RPT 0
06/30/2006 2006 0 A RPT 0
10/31/2006 2006 0 A RPT 0
12/31/2006 2006 0 A RPT 0
x


**YTD Meter Amounts: Year Amount


2005 0
2006 0


x


*UTM location was derived from PLSS - see Help


The data is furnished by the NMOSE/ISC and is accepted by the recipient with the expressed understanding that the OSE/ISC make no warranties, expressed or
implied, concerning the accuracy, completeness, reliability, usability, or suitability for any particular purpose of the data.


7/6/23 7:41 AM POINT OF DIVERSION SUMMARY


 



http://nmwrrs.ose.state.nm.us/nmwrrs/PodMap.jsp?east=660587.0&north=3596919.0
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http://nmwrrs.ose.state.nm.us/...ispatcher?type=PODGHTML&name=PodGroundSummaryHTML.jrxml&basin=CP&nbr=00696&suffix=POD1[7/6/2023 2:52:18 PM]


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
CP  00696 POD1      1 1 3 09 21S 36E 661805 3596337*


x


Driller License: Driller Company:


Driller Name: EXETER DRILLING CO.                              


Drill Start Date: 02/07/1987 Drill Finish Date: 04/12/1987 Plug Date:


Log File Date: 08/17/1987 PCW Rcv Date: 08/17/1987 Source: Artesian


Pump Type: Pipe Discharge Size: Estimated Yield: 420 GPM


Casing Size: 8.63 Depth Well: 5000 feet Depth Water: 1200 feet


x


Water Bearing Stratifications: Top Bottom Description


4120 4900 Limestone/Dolomite/Chalk
x


Meter Number: 10276 Meter Make: HALLIBURTON


Meter Serial Number: 4SBF1762 Meter Multiplier: 1.0000


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


12/31/2005 2005 77156934 A RPT 0
03/31/2006 2006 77156934 A RPT 0
06/30/2006 2006 77156934 A RPT 0
10/30/2006 2006 77156934 A RPT 0
12/31/2006 2006 77156934 A RPT 0
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


7/6/23 1:51 PM POINT OF DIVERSION SUMMARY


 



http://nmwrrs.ose.state.nm.us/nmwrrs/PodMap.jsp?east=661805.0&north=3596337.0
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NW qtr. of Section 8 – 21S – 36E

Case no. 21570
Order no. R-22027

Ernie Banks SWD   30-025 50633     D 17 21S 36E

Findings of the Division Item 7 and II. Special Conditions 
Item 2.a   Provide a wellbore diagram  for  CP 00693 POD1.

There is no fresh water well at this location.  An EOR saline 
aquifer water supply well, 30-025-29620, named the 
Chevron EMSU # 460 was drilled. A well bore diagram for 
the EMSU # 460 is provided.

Actual Location of EMSU #460
(30-025-29620)

Reported location of 
CP OO693 POD1
(No well at this location)













































Ernie Banks SWD   30-025 50633     D 17 21S 36E                            
Order of the Division Item 7.       Provide a wellbore diagram  for  CP 00693 POD1.  Shown Below:

There is no fresh water well at this location.  A saline aquifer water supply well, 30-025-29620, 
named the Chevron EMSU # 460 was drilled. A well bore diagram for the EMSU # 460 is 
provided. 



East part of Sec 8 and West part of sec 9 – 21S – 36E

Case no. 21570
Order no. R-22027

Ernie Banks SWD   30-025 50633     D 17 21S 36E

Finding of the Division Item 7 and II Special Condition item 
2.b   Provide a wellbore diagram  for  CP 00696 POD1.

There is no fresh water well at this location.  An EOR saline 
aquifer water supply well, 30-025-29622, named the 
Chevron EMSU # 462 was drilled instead. A well bore 
diagram for the EMSU # 462 is provided.

Actual Location of EMSU #462
(30-025-29622)

Reported location of 
CP OO696 POD1
(No well at this location)





































Ernie Banks SWD   30-025 50633     D 17 21S 36E                            
Order of the Division Item 7.       Provide a wellbore diagram  for  CP 00696 POD1.  Shown Below.

There is no fresh water well at this location.  A saline aquifer water supply well, 30-025-29622, 
named the Chevron EMSU # 462 was drilled instead. A well bore diagram for the EMSU # 462 is 
provided.



Ref: Item VII of C-108 

Data on Proposed Operation 
of 

Eunice Monument South Unit 

Proposed average and maximum daily rate and volume of f luids to be 
injected: 

Average daily rate of 400 BWPD 
Maximum daily rate of 500 BWPD 

Systen is closed. 

Proposed average and maximum injection pressures: 

Average injection pressure of 350 psi 
Maximum injection pressure of 740 psi * 

The source of injection f luids will be from the San Andres formation 
ini t ia l ly, then produced water from Unit wells will be used as the 
primary source of water when the Unit becomes fu l ly developed. 

The Tiake-up water from the San Andres formation to be used as 
injection f lu id is compatible with the produced water from the Unit 
wells (See attached water analysis). 

Until a f racture gradient is determined, maximum injection pressure 
will be based on a .2 psi/foot gradient. 

EXHIBIT NO. 5 5 ^ 

Case No. 8 3 9 7 

Noverrber 7. 1984 



Ref: Item VII of C-108 

R • S O * • « • • 
H O M A H A N f t TKKAf t ? • ? • • 

PM •«»ata- e* saa-io-e 

TO Mr. Stan Chapman 
P.O. Box 670, Hobbs, NM 

Martin Water Laboratories, Inc. 

R E S U L T O P W A T E R A N A L Y S E S 

L A B O R A T O R Y NO. . 

» 0 » W INDIANA 
MIDLAND T t k A t ? » » O I 

PMONC M l 4111 

S A M P L E R E C E I V E D -

R E S U L T S R E P O R T E D . 

284226 
2-15-84 
2-20-84 

COMPANY Culf O i l Exploration _ Production L E A S E 

r . tLD OR P O O L Company 
S E C T I O N ____ B L O C K _ _ _ _ _ S U R V E Y COUNTY S T A T E . 

S O U R C E O f S A M P L E A N D D A T E T A K E N . 

Make-up water. NO. 1 

NO. 2 Produced water, 

NO. a 
NO. « 

R E M A R K S : 

C H E M I C A L A N D P H Y S I C A L P R O P E R T I E S 

N O . 1 N O . 2 N O . 3 N O . 4 
S p e c i f i c Gravity ait bO" F . 1.0465 1.0051 
pH When Sampled 

pH When R e c e i v e d 6 .80 7.22 
Bicarbonate as HCO3 964 1,830 

Super ,a tura : ion a s C a C O j 75 120 
Under.aturat ion as C a C O , 

T o t a ' Hardness as CaCO.3 5.400 800 
C a ) o u — as C a 1.400 144 
r * ^ g r » e s i u m a s 462 107 
Sodm--. and /o* P o t a s s 23,244 2 ,308 
Sulfate as S O * 3,432 30C 
Chior .de as C 1 36.575 2 ,841 
Iron as F e 0.27 7.5 
6 a " u r - as B a 

T u r o i O n y . E i e c ^ ' i c 1 

Color as Pt ! 
T o t a ' S o ' i c s . C s p l a i c e 66.077 7.530 | 
Temperature r F 

Ca rtK>r Dioxide C a i c ' a t e r j 
D t s s o vec O x ' t e r . V, i , i e i 

H r O - o | t - Sulf oc 600 325 
R e s • s : : vit> . o i ^ i ' r a* 77 F 0.126 0 .935 
Suspended 0 ' ! 
F i i f a S c So' i r * . ~ ? ' i 

V o ' urne F 1 i i e r e C ~ i 

C a l c i u m Carbonate S c a l i n g Tendency NONE NONE i 
C a l c i u - S u l f a t e S c a l i n g Tendency NONE NONE j 

1 
R e s u l t s Reported As Milligrams Per Li ter 

We see no evidence i n the above results that would i n d i ­
cate any incompa t ib i l i t y wnen n ix ing these two waters i n any proport ion. Please 

A C c !>ona' Dete r m. n a ' • c . s A n r Rerna 

contact us i f we can be of anv additional assistance in this re^ard^ 

EXHIBIT NO. 33h 
Case No. 3357 
November 7, 1984 

F o r r r N o 3 

Wâ -irSm C. Mart in , H.A. 



Ref: Item IX of C-108 

Proposed Stimulation Program 
For 

Typical Injection Well 
Eunice Monument South Unit 

Lea County, New Mexico 

It is proposed to selectively perforate the interval from approximately 
-100' to -300' subsea and then open this interval by acidizing with 
approximatley 3,000 gallons of 15% HCL Acid. 

EXHIBIT NO. C 

Case No. _?_f 9 7 

November 7, 1984 



From: Nate Alleman
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Steve Drake; Grant Adams; Preston McGuire; Stephanie Marrs
Subject: Goodnight - Ernie Banks SWD #1 Water Supply Well Report (Order No. R-22027 Special Condition #2)
Attachments: Chevron Contact Attempts - Compiled.pdf

CP 00693 POD1 - Well Record.pdf
CP 00693 POD1 - Notice of Intent.pdf
CP 00693 POD1 - Location Map.pdf
CP 00693 POD1 - Wellbore Diagram.pdf
CP 00693 POD1 - Well Completion.pdf
CP 00696 POD1 - Well Record.pdf
CP 00696 POD1 - Notice of Intent.pdf
CP 00696 POD1 - Location Map.pdf
CP 00696 POD1 - Wellbore Diagram.pdf
CP 00696 POD1 - Well Completion.pdf
EMSU – San Andres Water Quality.pdf

Engineering Team,
 
As requested by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) in Order No. R-22027/Case No.
21570 (Special Condition #2), Goodnight Midstream is providing a report for two water supply wells
identified by the New Mexico Office of the State Engineer (OSE) as being located within a 1-mile
radius of the Ernie Banks SWD #1.   As a part of this effort to prepare the report, Goodnight
contacted the owner of the wells, identified in the Injection Order as Chevron USA Inc., and
conducted a search of OCD and OSE records to confirm the actual location/name, intended and
actual use, current status, water quality analysis, and wellbore construction of the water supply
wells.
 
In summary, research confirmed that the water wells referenced in the Hearing Order, CP 00693
POD1 and CP 00696 POD1, were saline aquifer water supply wells drilled by Chevron as water supply
wells for their Eunice Monument South waterflood project.  Neither the intended use of the water
supply wells or representative water quality analysis showing chloride concentrations of 36,575 ppm
TDS indicate that these water wells could not be considered Underground Sources of Drinking Water
(USDW) with Total Dissolved Solids concentrations of 10,000 ppm or less.  Detailed findings are
included below and associated documentation is attached for reference.
 
Chevron Contact Attempts: Numerous attempts were made to contact Chevron USA Inc. to obtain
information on the water supply wells; however, none of the persons contacted were able to obtain
information related to the water supply wells. Documentation of the contact attempts is attached
(File Name: “Chevron Contact Attempts – Compiled.pdf).
 
CP 00693 POD1/EMSU 460

Name: OSE Water Supply well CP 00693 POD1 was named by Chevron as EMSU #460 (see
attached CP 00693 POD1 – Well Record.pdf  - page 1).
Intended Use: The intended purpose of this well was to produce water that would be
reinjected for secondary oil recovery in the Eunice Monument South Unit (see attached CP
00693 POD1 – Notice of Intent – page 1, Item #14)
Location: The attached CP 00693 POD1 – Location Map shows the location listed by OSE’s for
CP 00693 POD1 and indicates that no water well is present at this location, as verified by a site
visit. The map also indicates the actual location of this water well, which is Chevron’s EMSU
#460 (API 30-025-29620).

mailto:nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com
mailto:OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:steve.drake@goodnightmidstream.com
mailto:gadams@goodnightmidstream.com
mailto:pmcguire@goodnightmidstream.com
mailto:stephanie.marrs@goodnightmidstream.com



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

mailto:Jesse.Sandlin@chevron.com





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

mailto:mike.milliorn@chevron.com

mailto:jennifer.vancuren@chevron.com
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





			nmwrrs.ose.state.nm.us


			http://nmwrrs.ose.state.nm.us/nmwrrs/ReportDispatcher?type=PODGHTML&name=PodGroundSummaryHTML.jrxml&basin=CP&nbr=00693&suffix=POD1













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
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			http://nmwrrs.ose.state.nm.us/nmwrrs/ReportDispatcher?type=PODGHTML&name=PodGroundSummaryHTML.jrxml&basin=CP&nbr=00696&suffix=POD1























































































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







Wellbore Construction & Status: Attached CP 00693 POD1 – Wellbore Diagram prepared by
ALL Consulting shows the current well construction per OCD well records and indicates that
this well is currently plugged and abandoned.
Water Depth: Per OSE records, the water level before the initial pump test was 1,000 feet
below land surface (see attached CP00693 POD1- Well Completion – page 1).

 
CP 00696 POD1/EMSU 462

Name: OSE Water Supply well CP 00696 POD1 was named by Chevron as EMSU #462 (see
attached CP 00696 POD1 – Well Record.pdf  - page 1).
Intended Use: The intended purpose of this well was to produce water that would be
reinjected for secondary oil recovery in the Eunice Monument South Unit (see attached CP
00696 POD1 – Notice of Intent – page 1, Item #14)
Location: The attached CP 00696 POD1 – Location Map shows the location listed by OSE’s for
CP 00696 POD1 and indicates that no water well is present at this location, as verified by a site
visit. The map also indicates the actual location of this water well, which is Chevron’s EMSU
#462 (API 30-025 50633).
Wellbore Construction & Status: Attached CP 00696 POD1 – Wellbore Diagram prepared
shows the current well construction per OCD well records and indicates that this well is
currently shut-in.
Water Depth: Per OSE records, the water level before the initial pump test was 1,100 feet
below land surface (see attached CP00696 POD1- Well Completion – page 1).

 
Water Quality Analysis: Although water samples from these specific water wells was unable to be
obtained, an analysis of San Andres make-up water used in association with the Eunice Monument
South Unit was obtained and the water quality parameters can be found in Sample No. 1 on page 2
of the attached EMSU – San Andres Water Quality.pdf. This data indicates chloride concentrations of
the San Andres make-up water was 36,575 ppm TDS; significantly higher than 10,000 ppm and not
protectable water.
 
Please let us know if you have any questions on the identified information.
 
Regards,
 

Nate Alleman
 
Owner – Chief Regulatory Advisor
Ace Energy Advisors
E. nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com
C. 918.237.0559
 

mailto:nate.alleman@aceadvisors.com

